

From: [King, Christopher \(Law\)](#)
To: [Friedman, Dana P.](#)
Cc: [Oldham, Zoe](#); [Maples, Karen](#)
Subject: Request for Further Extension of Time: Notices of Proposed Assessments of Civil Penalty -Docket Nos NYCEDC MPRSA-02-60002; NYCEDC MPRSA-02-60003
Date: Monday, November 24, 2025 12:15:51 PM
Attachments: [2025-11-24 Request for Extension of Time to Answ. - \(# Legal 16298537 1\)\(170719 KB\).PDF](#)

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Dear Ms. Friedman, Ms. Maples and Ms. Oldham:

Please see attached.

CHRISTOPHER GENE KING | SENIOR COUNSEL | ENVIRONMENTAL LAW

New York City Law Department • Office of the Corporation Counsel
100 Church Street • New York, NY 10007 • www.nyc.gov/law
cking@law.nyc.gov • w. 212.356.2074 • c. 917.941.5603